From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

| Redacted |

2/18/2014 4:58:18 PM
Green, Stephanie (stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov); Siobhan Foley
(siobhan.foley@energycenter.org)

Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Caron,
Jennifer (jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted

[Redacted | Winter, Linda
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LLW]); |Redacted
[Redacted | Charlie Buck

(charlie.buck@energycenter.org); Regina Marston
(Regina.Marston@energycenter.org); Pamela Wellner
(Pamela. Wellner@energycenter.org)

Subject: RE: CCSE signature on SWMEO contract - contract being finalized

Hello Stephanie,

To confirm, the contract has been finalized in the PG&E system.

Both parties have a copy of the executed contract.

Please let us know if you need anything further.

Regards,

From: Green, Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 4.55 PM

To: Siobhan Foley; Green, Stephanie

Cc: Winter, Linda;[Redacted | Allen, Meredith; Caron, Jennifer;[Redacted | Charlie Buck; Regina
Marston; Pamela Wellner; [Redacted |

Subject: RE: CCSE signature on SWMEO contract - contract being finalized

Hi Siobhan, thank you for the status update and signature page. Please let me know when
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contract is finalized in PG&E system.

Stephanie

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Siobhan Foley

Date:02/18/2014 2:52 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Green, Stephanie”

Cc: "Winter, Linda" |Redacted |,"Allen, Meredith" ,"Caron, Jennifer" | Redacted
|Redacted | ,Charlie Buck ,Regina Marston ,Pamela Wellner ,"Arellanes, Dina"
Subject: CCSE signature on SWMEO contract - contract being finalized

Stephanie,

The CCSE signature page is attached as well. PG&E is working diligently with us to finalize
the contract in thetr system today, and also in helping to ensure the program vendors are paid
on time as the contract transition occurs.

Thank you, S

Siobhan Foley

Director, Energy Upgrade California™

858.244.7292
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www.energyeenter.org

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 10:40 AM

To: stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Winter, Linda; [Redacted | Allen, Meredith; Siobhan Foley; jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: PG&E Signature on CCSE Contract

Hello Stephanie,

As requested, please find the PG&E signed cover page of the CCSE contract attached.

Please let me know if you need anything further from PG&E in regards to the contract.

Redacted

Portfolio Manager
PG&E Sourcing Department
Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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